1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

10.
1.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

OPEN SESSION AGENDA

January 18, 2022 @ 0900 hours

. Approval of Agenda

. Approval of Minutes of Open Session — December 14, 2021
. Business Arising

. Correspondence

. Contingency Requests - NIL

. Taxi License Applications for Dec/2021 — NIL

. Strategic Plan Survey

. Reports

¢ Chief's Personal Expenses — 4™ Qtr. 2021
o Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity November

. Monthly Operations Reports

Monthly Calls Generated & Dispatched
Mental Health Related Calls for Service
Domestic Related Calls for Service
Monthly Patrol Workioad

Monthly Crime Report

Association Report
Adjournment

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON, P1B 8J8

Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief

Chief/DC
Chief

NBPA Rep
Chair

Just Nortk Erough to be PERFECT



Present:
Board Members: Dennis O'Connor, Chair

Patricia Cliche, Vice-Chair, Allan McDonald, Johanne Brousseau
Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze, David Woolley
Executive Asst.: Tina Chapman
Regrets: Tom Gervais, Min. Representative

Call to Order
The Chair, Dennis O’'Connor, called the meeting to order at 0938 hours.

Approval of Agenda

Resolution: #158-2021

Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on December 14, 2021”.

Approval of Minutes

Resolution: #159-2021

Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on November 16, 2021".

Correspondence

Resolution: #160-2021

Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Note and file correspondence received”.

Contingency Requests

Resolution: #161-2021

Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Provide $100.00 in support of the Nipissing University Lakers Ringette Club from the
Contingency line of the Board’s 2021 Operating Budget.”

Taxi License Applications - NIL

MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
December 14, 2021

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting_ﬁéld December 14, 2021 1



Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
Both the Chief and Deputy Chief reported their activities throughout the area representing the
NBPS for the month of November, 2021.

Monthly Operations Reports

The Chief reviewed the following reports: the Monthly Calls Generated and Dispatched, Mental
Health Reiated Calls for Service, Domestic Related Calls for Service, North Bay Police Service
Foot Patrol, and Monthly Crime Report.

North Bay Police Association
Nothing to report

Adjournment
Resolution: #162-2021
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adjourn the Open portion of the meeting held on December 14, 2021 at 0955 hours.”
Carried

Chair December 14, 2021 Executive Assistant

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held December 14, 2021 2



I Services \
aux victimes |

Chief Scott Tod

North Bay Police Service
135 Princess Street West
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2

Re: Recognition of excellent efforts put forth by NBPS Officers

Dear Chief Tod;

Victim Services of Nipissing District would like to recognize the outstanding efforts put
forth by North Bay Police Service Officers on the night of December 10, 2021, Our team
was called to a sudden death in the West Ferris area. Our Victim Responder Donna
McTiernan shared with me the following:

I would like to put an extra note with my report about my experience with the North Bay
Police Service on this call. In all my years of volunteering/working with this
organization, | have never once had a bad experience with any of the services that have
called me out — Fire, OPP or NBPS, | have always had a positive experience in the
most tragic of circumstances with the calls we attend, the officers | have had worked
with on calls have all been great but this particular call, | feel it's worth mentioning as
the two officers who were there, were pretly amazing. The way they spoke with (the
victim) the things they said, the compassion they showed, it just seemed to be a little
more than what | have seen before and | know it really helped her. Also, the fact that
Const Rheume spoke of me being there, what he said about our service waking up in
the middle of the night to be by her side, I really appreciated that he took the time fo
recognize what we do.

VSND greatly appreciates its partnership with NBPS and is grateful to work alongside
Officers who take a victim centric approach to their work.

Kind regards,
Kathleen Jodouin
Executive Director

Victim Services of Nipissing District/ Services aux victimes du district de Nipissing
135 Princess Street West/ 135, rue Princess Quest

PO Box 1532/ C.P. 1532

North Bay, ON P1B 8K6

705-472-2649

vsnd.ca



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8

Scott Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5561 Michael Dazé
Chuef of Police northbaypolice ca Deputy Chuef of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: 10 January, 2022
Date of Meeting: 18 January, 2022

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Personal Expenses — 4th Quarter 2021 - Chief of Police

Recommendation: That the Board herby resolves to, “Acknowledge receipt of the Chief's
personal expenses, related to his position, for October, November and
December 2021”

Board By-law #05/01 directs the Chief of Police to submit personal expenses to the Board on a
Quarterly basis. The expenses reported on should include credit card invoices and per diem
expenses. Attached are NBPS Expense reports outlining expenses for the dates stated. The table
below breaks out the expenditures incurred. All receipts and invoices are kept as financial records of
the police service.

Date Comments Accommodations | Per Diem Mileage/ Air
Fare
02 -05 October Attend OACP Board of 894.42 85.00 252.90

Directors Meeting and Annual
Conference and AGM, Blue
Mountains ON

07-08 October Attend Digital forensic 142.38 44.00 229.25
Examiners proposal meeting -
St. Thomas Police Service

26-27 October Small and Mid Size Police 145.72 na 225.00
Services meeting - Barrie ON
05 -07 December OACP Board of directors na 64.00 541.80

meeting — Chatham ON

Sincgrely

W Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service
Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705497-5591  www.unorthbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: January 03, 2022
Date of Meeting: January 18, 2022

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief's Monthly Activity Report - Month of December 2021
Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service during the month of December 2021, and do not merit separate reporting.

03 December — Virtual Global Cybercrime Management Executive roundtable — panelist on the
use of technology to improve community safety

05 - 07 December - attend the Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police meeting ~ Chatham ON

10 December — meeting with Ontario Provincial Police new Guns and Gangs Strategy proposal
| invite any comments or questions from the Board

Sincerely,

Scott Ted
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

PO. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 88
Seott Tod 705497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michae] Dazé
Chief of Police northbaypolice ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: January 11, 2022
Date of Meeting: January 18", 2022

Chair Mr. D. O’Connor and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of December 2021

Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

02Dec21
03Dec21 - Attended Canadian Association Chiefs of Police Drug Advisory Committee meeting

06Dec21
07Dec21 - Attended OPTIC Annuat General meeting as a member of the OPTIC Board

Respectfully,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



00T S6Y'T 00T 8ZL'T o001 039 001 166
P6E 685  9'ES  IOYT SvE 144 oLy ey
L SIT Ty | SII 901 oL sL oL
€€ 05 ST 89 6€ 9z 9z 74
T8 045 18T | £9L g'6E £92 T'ee 80¢
T8 1T 86 992 oL 9t L9 29
€€ 05 8T 0§ v P TE 62
9% jeyo) 9 [e3oL fIIERIEN |e3oL FUERTER lexol
L :m““u_—mmw_m_n_ vuﬂw_.___ww_aw paydyedsiqg sjjed pajesauan) sjjed
STVLOL L4IHS LHDIN
S6v'T  80T'T 35 000T 099 oL T T T L0 v8
z z 0 7o T 0 0 0 o T 0
133 82 g T 8 0 0 £ 1 z z
1274 00z s A S 44 1t 0 13 91 43 r4
[ o8t 241 85 ST 9L v 0 A 6 6€ zt
Cwr 1£44 95 621 58 L T st 5T 62 8
60€ 202 £01 0z St ras o 6¢ 9t 6t 9
| ovs MM« 11 Tve 9w o€ m wM 65 59 174
; >_ﬂ“m_.: tozua uodeys _Moh _H“w ML fyong | Apoud r_._ﬂoE rcw_:_ b_._w_._n_

SIViOL LAIHS LHSDIN

8ZL'T 60T (4% ] 0°001 T1€6 48 T0E T 4 919
198 60T 9 T8 0oL 0 0 [ 0 (472
9TE st 91 §'s a4 0 14 0 0 4
SPL 447 €02 e 802 8 18 T T LTT
S9t Iy S 90T T4 [4 62 0 0 =148
88 9L STl S°6€ ove T 6ET 0 T 66T
002 811 8 €01 68 0 L 0 0 8
jesor woday jeroL 2301 Jgejieay payxedsig oo a|qepeay  siy6590

Agauow oy vodays 10% s SUUN ON - Buipusg SHUN ON -o0bt
pR{|3ued peAefeq  payxedsig

SIvLCL

TZ07 ¥38IN323d

14IHS THOIN

00T b3 21 00T 61T 2301
[434 19¢ o'Ls o't #y30
s St ST 14 ygerl
6T | {4 e l'44 WIOIA
8'9€ £0€ 5'ST 65¢ lapsosig e85
06 SL vt t0e Auadory
8 Y4 48 | ¥4 nsawog
usad 130l W2iad |e3oL
paynedsiqg sje> polessuds s|BD sauobae)
adAy e
14IHS A¥A
. paynedsiq |
0'00T  s£8 sv 6 vz 214 9gz 6 1% oL
10 T 1 0 0 0 0 0 Buissiyfiay10
0 sZ 4 0 1T v S T gauoz
oL wt 6 [4 14 9z 144 ST Sauoz |
SZT o1 t T 14 FA 9¢ 1 auo0z
ot 6 3 T 23 1£4 |14 01 tavoz
i
- %:18 L51 S T St (013 85 8T zauoz |
]
9°LE Lat3 a4 4 I8 98 8 6t Tauoz
[elog {101 sygesy L 3 T T [ s ppdnp o pren, |
JO% yws Auoud  Awoud  Aoud  Aawoug  Amoud paynedsig
141HS Avd sled>
. ‘ paesausn
000T  LBLT 143 068 9 s s S e300
. ((uyeay)
52 st 0 0 0 0 st $ Ayoug
. (samo)
oSt 69¢ S 58T T 0 8 % Ayuoud
. v {mo7)
662 | L£S 44 £ v v62 € Ayoug
£ (wnipaw}
09t 882 8 €6 0 0 £81 2 Ao |
. (46t} |
v'oE s ¢ S67 4 t 274 Ao |
. (dwanx3) ;
9 431 0 st 0 0 96 o yioug |
v i
oL qmoL AUV pynedsig  pw TRV ST e, |
10% UHS  owey IO Buipuad pakepa | pounedsig pajesauag

s|e
LJIHS Ava 1159

(Qv2) Q3HDLVYdSIA B GILVYINID STTVD ATHLNOW

3I01T0d AVE HIHON



[ EE

O ODOOWWOWMST TN NNNSNNNSNSNNNFA IS S el e

eVl 099 el ¥i6 [ZTT
8|qNOJ1 uMOUNUf
0040 0] SSedsas]
BPIYAA pamoL
yieap uappns
yaoys
}nesse [enxag
FIBYI APSUOIg
;Nasip noqe
|01U0D Myjes} S1OB JUaIApu)
2ydA PpAMOL uonEIFNOU Yleaq
yldoys SUOIIPUOD SNOIIRUR(]
ARGqoY FJead ayl qnsig ABUOW HALAWINOD
sjje2 auoyd PEOJ LD |BWINE/SLIGI] oA pIUOPUEY
oS3 APOISND PRYD 20] UOSIAT BuIssIy
SUCIIPUOD SN0JFBURQ Isnge pyd SSIWBID FMNIISU|
$,UIpIYD ISISSY u0(3RgoId JO YIedlg {JULIBPUBM]) UDSIRO PUnOy
A00 0] SsedsD] B|7IYaA pauopueqy S3JUIYO INIQ
Yieap uappnsg G040 0} SSBASAI) peos uo (ewluessuqag
JPIY3A UI0S PIY2A U305 asnge pjiyd
Jary s||e> auoyd uoneqoLd Jo yoeag

YINOA YUM ajqnosL

sjeay)

F|IYIA U015

32ead 40 Yoeag

Q040 UI|0YS $53$504

1UBU33 paofpue]

pnei4

Hoos3

SUDINPUOD SNOJZBUERQ

SEINALES AYUNWWOT}

31ADS ANUNWILWOD)

APOISN PIYD

J33uB g yealg

2PIANS YUY

WIEAWED [RUIUY

3jIIyaA snopIasng

JUIPIOUL SAONASNG

¥I3Y3 ADIOIY

sj1ed auoyg

aINasip JnogysaN

UOSIDT BUISSHA

eI T

Y1

alnasip Apuiey

$3IUBYO BN

SUONBIOIA (1eg

e yyeay |eluay

Wwawssesey

ynessy

AN

WIRJAWOD Jiyyes)

UOSIFA SNOPISNS

UONBULIOM) 34O

2s8)|3M UOSIDG

15155y S2UENqUWY

UOSIAC pIEMUN

PAIB|RS ADIAOLY

3PIYaA pamoy,

3ueISISSE 31|04

wueyy

SluezIeMm 3INIDXT

HayL

WIB|GLIOD FSION

3413

adAL jed
PayNedasiqioN

QAT TTAMMNNNANNNNANNSNNN A S A e

83e3d Jo yoeasg
JEIDUIACKD JBYID
Jueual pUojpue]
$30UaYo InIg
uorjesyiiou yaeaq
uoneqo.d Jo yreg
JURdWOd jeLHuy
3pPIyaa pauopueqy
JJGNOIY UMOUNUN
AIFYI APRaosg
SUDIIR|OIA Jleg
YINOA Yum ajqnoJg
UOsIBA JUISSIN

Lall

[Fuuapuem) uosiad puno4
SUDORIM,

INASIP INOqUBBN
$NAIDS APUNLILWIOD
S1e3IY L

pnesy

sjueLRM FIN0ANT
palejas AUBd0sg
UOleULIGIU IN|0d
9IYIsiN
WLH-IUSWBI0ND Jtg4ed)
AN

3|21Yaa snoId1asng
BIUBSISSE DH|Og
UYL

Q0)S UosIag
JuBwIssesey

30890 AyYy gIN1sIq
apIans /My
SPIUIL SNOIJIASNS
Ynessy

INASIP Aptirey
13lU2 1@ yesug

e yyeay jeuapy
UOSIAQ SNOIHASNS
ety

e UOSIDg
2L53W04Q
WIEHIWOD Jyest
JUIEWOD ISION
15155y azue|nquuy
182 116

Q915 e sunnoy
uosad paluEMuUn

adAL |12

payxeasiq

VOUYWUNNNTS TGOS ANNNNNANANNN A A e e

AOUd MO[-S1I3ELW 321|0d UDU-I1BYID
{_IRUIAQIA 13YIO
ME| AG (AN
0] UOSIBA FUISSIN
SINAIDS ANUNWILIOD
BAUAIIS ABUNUILIOD
ynessy
SjeJow Njqngd
$IBYD ALRA0Ud
a3e3a o yaeasy
ugQs1aa Juissiy
Y1l
A3UOW 1131433UN0D
SIS ANy
PIE $,UBJPIYY ISISSY
YINOA Yum 3|qnos
aynasip anoqysN
e yijeay ey
JUBUR] pIOjpue]
SUOINIPUOD SNOJRBURQ
S1e34Y),
STIUDYO ANIQ
IUIR[CLI0D FRunuY
HNESSE [BNXIG
qndsip Ajwey
YA SNOIASNS
JBadue 0} 1e4
PIYan pamal
JUBLUSSEIRY
presy
ISISSY dduengquiy
. AWOD BSION
uosId SNOINASNS
JUBISISSE N0
ey oMm U0SITY
JUAPIDU| SNOINASNS
pTL L |
Suone|oA jeg
UOIEWIOUL 31|04
sielIem IINdax]
JYPISIN
wuery
UOSIAQ pajURMUN
PAIR[BL ABIA0Id
IeAWOd e}
AN
yayL
1116
AL |1&D
paydedsiq JON

[Ty]
AHO0000
3OCE8C S8 aonuur DT YT TMmmmmANANNANNN A e

Pie 5,UIPINYI ISiSSY
1043U03 el |
PIYBA UIOIS

e JwWod BSIoN
ApOISNI PIYD
SUDTBIAN

Y1l

jueUI} pJojpuel

ADNALBS APUNLUWOY

[BOUIAGID IO
WIeILIOD [Ruluy
YA SNOIIASNSG

dols uosiagd

YINOA UM I[Nl L

Y LH-IUAWINI0G NYes ]
sjeuly)

JINTSIP INCGUIIN
SMeLeMm 3NDaxg
ELL

UOIIBWIOHU 9)0d
pneld

SIMAIDE ANUNWILIOT
Suoe|oMm |ieg
anasip Apwey
ynessy

30834 Jo Joeaq

u0sia0 BUISSIIN
0ead Y QINISIG
191UD B Nedig
IPIANS I NY
WP SNOPNISNG
pR1e|3) ALadold
Wawsseley
ey

2IUEISISSE 30
Ho53

PpPUpsW
msawoqg

d01s Jyje4] aunoy
1.2 116

yayyL

Beyiesy jeuaw
JULB[ALUOD Jiyjes]
UOSI3T SNOIISNG
1SISSY FIUENQIY
aiey|am uosiad
JAN

UOsIaL pIILEMUS]

addy ey

payeasig




£ auoz

8%TT

T 3uoz WIT

woh Y auoz
B0
it
S auoz
_%E
Jpsmuog 9%69€ . HH_NQN
TUOZ

Arobazen Aq payedsiq joi1e4 SHED JO JUR

ey Ag payniedsig [odied S|jED JO JUDdIRd

0&&

%TY JIYS AN %6S Utys Aeg

L, T T A
o.ao.eé).owe?(

5
s o S
& o o o FEEE er@crr%c%%

& &
& 9&. anoo & oF i

ﬁ.s&ﬁ.e&%b&& P

0
05
oot
oSt

00T

%PE YIS WIIN %99 Wys Aeg

a... G & & oA L A A i A Y

o
1 K g ,
cﬁ %...o o o:oo & ea.e o %oe & o o o,.s S & %ea S E

e L B = P — - _______ [

felera

Aeq jo unoH Aq payxedsig [o1ed S|jeD Jo Jaquiny

Aeq 40 noH Aq paresausn S| Jo Jagquunp

glt

m = gaz S&t
T

ung ieg U4 YL

PoAL ang

uonw

23 Jo Aeq Aq paydiedsiq joned sjjed 40 JRqunN

}9IM J0 Aeg Ag pajesauls sjjed Jo JAquiny

SIVLOL JILSILVLS TIVHIAC




0oS

Sty oSy Sz¥ ooy SiE 113 5z€ o0t Sit oSz gzT Q0T Sit oSt }141 001 74 [+ Sz 0
T
1
1
1
1
T
[4
4
z
£
£
£
£
£
v il
v i
| |
v il
v Nl
s |
s |
s |
s l
9 W
9
Iy |
I
L
s -
2
¢ il
& 1R
6 Sl
£
£1 I
LT
81 .
81 .
61 N
07 I
0z
17
Tt
£
A ]
(T
67 I
oc NS
1t I
1t I
ve
SE . I
Ir I
s ]
or I
05
05 IR
15 SR
A ]
Gy
95 . IR
59 IR
o
5. . I
18 A
68 . I
v6
L6 . IR
_.. 911 _ S
stT I
6¢1 ... I

~N
—
~

[wL) seig/sien
Sy Juadapuy
#ndsiq snogey
Ausdoig uaj01s O LOISSISSO
Aaggqoy
asiwalg aIndasu|
meT Ag jeduniy
J3HRN I0d VON-SIYI0
yYdoys
#5nqy PlIYD
UCIIEHJIION Yiead
Aempedy ug [ewiuyjsugeq
SjRICIN NGRd
Yyieaq uIppng
NYIA paucpueqy
AUoW YRMAIUNDDY
paieron uassagd buissiy
043U iygea)
IIGNOIL UMDLNUR
ucieqod JO Yorug
Apolsng pliyd
w_uuuco,._n
uadoug 01 ssedsazy
Py S,M34D)I03 35158y
uCsIdd punoy
FINAIRE AUUMULIDDY
suopun snosabueq
nessy jenxag
Jeaddy o] ey
FPIYIA LIS
S3INJEIS [BIIUIADLY 130
v_uuuu Auadesd
suodeam,
saausyo fnug
WGl Jueua ] paojpue
ERNK:]
uepdwosy jeunuy
12y 33U sonbiy
YINOA UMM 3QRosL
SIVAIRS AUUNUMUIOY
W1H-U3WaI a3 2ea)
dois uosiag
8383 JO Yredig saaig
Iy, PAmO L
ainds|q Jnogybiay
sieaayyp
uossad buissiwy
F3e3d YL QnIsig
Y3 sromdsng
pneay
ynessy
2piang ean | idwany
Yipisayfsng 3-8
Fndsiq Apwey
SUDIEIOTA [reg
woIsy
IUSSRIRH
UOILEUWLIBIU| 331]0d
sandsig Jnsawog
wWRpi2ug snopidsns
DY yesy [elusw
SJURMEM 31003XT
I ue)sIsSy 39N0g
SN
Juepduwissy asioN
paejey Auadorg
wuepy
doys myea) sunnoy
uasiad snamidsng
DUEISISSY BIUEN Gty
284D 2s24|3p0 UDSIRG
utepdwod Juges)
WQISI|O] AIMYIA L0
Hayl
UesIRg paluemurt
jed 1eé

¥9dAL Aq peiesauan sjjed |e30)L




11€3 & 0} paLpedsip JES SISLY) GO 11 Bumey Aq pue JLDIN U| (1 BMRLNVQ JAPUN 2P0 1IN, UE Jumey U0 Paseq PIIENND JIIM JUIWIMOAUY WIES) SISUT IGOIN YU IS IO SHED .
%00T 34 10U || anjeA 33ejuadsad 1BI0T AL “WOSED) JBYL JO "PRUTISSE |3GB) YT FIOUW J0 IO IAEY ABW SIURPTIL "AJU0 YIESH (EIUIN 0] PRIER SadA) UOLLEIYISSE) WO Sepoud UOIIIDS SIYY
P02 YIN PAELRI yljedy jeluats € UaRED 10U S5am 10 PAYISSED 10U SIS Alam YHIN JON, Fpun Juyje) slusppu)

‘BWAING D04 Aeg yLON N AQ uauodwod Yy eay eiusw ¢ Suimey
SE PUYIP A)|EUOREIRCO SEM LB UM (£104-T10d} DUBISISSY 31|0d SE PIISSEN S||B2 0F 513431 JIRIO YHIA PUE 10V YIEIH |RIUBN, PILISSEE JUBM UHUM SIBD OF $I2J3J VHIN 21YM “SadA) UDREILISSEED YON JO uoneBa.BRe ue sapnoad VoSS SIyL ol

“BoneIYIssER Yo o fpue adA 300a.uN030 ‘adAy yYoredsip uo pIseq WRLOLCD LHEH IEIUIW € IARY O) PAIIIP W PILM STUSPIIUI ||e SIPNPYL 10D SIY1 (30N

L L ]

x

tand 9's01 (%805) 22 {%TEY) TE (sesy) 62 {(%LpS) SE ¥3

W..Iu.o..._...m._.. 1endsoH {s1H) s} yoedsiqg a|qeysoday-uoN ajqepoday paynedsiq 10N paynjedsiq *xxxPqWNN JEIOL 1D

IUBWBAOAU] (LDI) LIRS L SISLID 3[IGOIN UMM S|ieD Pa3e|ay U3eaH [e3uaiy

00T el 1e30L g o SYESEZ-sooTz o1 a1 (€0l
i e el el s [ Aepung & ,.,.o.ez & e.z o0 aup % 0§17z SIYESOT—sIyoogT Lo T Bgo
ot 9T a1 Aepanjes ﬂ - ¢  ¥0T 0f SIYESLT-siyooST Rl Lo T 9
A 3 Aepuy - - E q _ ‘ o1 TTZ T SYESIT-siyoorT I8 S
o FRT T Aepsinyr ot p61 6z SWBSTT-siyoobo oL sz 14
w Y st Aepsaupam % gy ¢ SIybSgo-siyoogo : mum.a V8L @ £
E0T oI Aepsan) i 0z £ SIY6550 — Suyooko %t 21z i€ r4
05 0% e gsuoz
ot st Aepuopy ¥8 £ SIYESTO-Siyoooo Tavoz €62 £ L
Aepyaom AQ JSqUINN T % |eioL Aepyeam ARQ J0 3w} AG RqQuINN e |e0l Aegoswny  2uoz Aqiusdseg "o |moL euoz
%1z SuoIppPY-{10d vl (2T oo o e 00T TET paynedsiq [e10]
%1z SSAUN[) JRIVIN FYIO-9T10d %1 4 +8
= P 0t
{%19)6 leudsoH o3 uaxe t/papusyauddy-570d %r'T z L
| %0010 JYmALY podsuel] AJUBIUNOA-TI0d — 0t %L0 T 9
| %1v)9 uo|suayiddy /s SpUNCUD Jugnsul-£104 — s0¢ T v g
(%0'0) 0 papunoyun/paiedo] 121qns-2104d B -or %56 vI ¥
%Dz |eAlLR U0 JUOD-EI0d (%1'P) 9 papunojun F s %6°5T 8¢ £
(%r's) 8 apIng Jojeasy)-vHIN  (%L0) T uonebnsaaul Japun (sfuado | su09 %L 7E 15 T
” %P1z 3PS JWBNY-YHIN  {%67Y) 99 panjos-a3adwo 1 =0 KEPT |14 1
(%v'5) 8 Jeudso uodsuesr] ARJUnjoA-VHIW  {%b'T) Z abaeyd Aq pauead I suoss U4 jejol IO JO JSGUINN
| (%0°LT) ST Y YHEIH [EWIN-VHW  (%0'69) 2L PaLISSED 10N _ 6vE
rxx2dAl uoneIYISSE) ¥IN sNIIS ¥ON m._uummo % >n_ m__mu YHW e paymedsiq siadwyo jo hun_E_..z _m_—o 11
| {%€59) 96 {%8v) £ (%6°62) v T 's9 &8sl 68LE {%vL5) S5 (%929) 26 {%z-0ot) ST (%8'68) Z€T LT
*xVHWION 19410 YHIN YHIN () jeydson  (wwiydledsia (M) peaidson (M) yoredsig
T suonedyssed ¥dn 030190 swnn) sbeseay juads awq jejo) T alqeuodey-uoN | sjqedodsy  paymedsigioN  peymiedsi {ejol

I2IMIIS 10} S||BD PI3e|ay UleaH [eluay

IDIAYIS ¥O4 STIVD QILVIFI HLIVIH IVININ Ao

IDIAYIS IDIT0d AVE HLHON =




“Iiea @ 03 paypIedsyp Jed SISU IGO0 Sy Sujaey AG pue UPIN UL OI SIUILINIO JIPUN BPOD 1IN, UE TUNEY UO PISET PIICAND B19M JUBUIBALOAU) WBSL TIFHT 3|IGOIN LIIM IAIIS J01SIED, .
S00T 20 30U || InjeA 23eiuadsad (210) FHN “UOSE) JBYY K04 PALBISSE [SGE] W) FI0W 10 IUO IAEY ARW SIUIPDU| "AJU0 YHEIH [EIUDN 0F PDIRIRI SHLAL LORENNSSED) YOI SIPIA0sd LIRS SIYL P
“IP00 YO PALLIRI I [EIUMU € UIAS J0U JIIM JO PIAJISSED 10U LY 233M WHIW 10N, JIpun Julije) susppu

IS Y04 Aeg YUON a1 Ag Juduodwod yipedy [eusw e Jupey
$e pauyap Ajjeuopesado sem yea asaym (11041104} 20URISISSY 221104 S€ PIYISSED SIIED 0 513431 JSULD YHIN PUR 10V HUEIH [BIU31N, PIUISTED 408 UHUM SI1€2 03 1343 VHIN 259ym ‘sadAl uoneoyisse 3N jo vopedasdfe ve sopposd vopas sl

‘uofieayIsse Yo »o/pue 3dA) 23ua0R100 ‘SdAL yoredstp uo paseq dWiod Y2y [E1UL B SARY 0) PSSP S5aM LPDIYM SIUIPOUS (B SIpnpul Jiodau sy | 130N

sz 0L {06} ST (%018} 92 {%9'89) SE {3v° 1€} 9T 15

(s3H) sun) [endsoy (s4H) awin) ynedsig ajqenoday-uoy dpqenoday poyedsig LON paydiedsia x¥xxRQUIDN [E30] 1OW

IUBWBAIOAU] (LIIN) Wea | SISUD 3[IGON Y3Im Si{e) Pale|ay Y3eaH [e3uapy

(1)) S 41 (11T £ST 61 SIYESEZ-siyootz T T Wel
o o e PN BT o« Aepung P o R g 59T 07 S4YBS5OT - SiyoogT 00 o 40
gt 9TE et Aepinies ¢ e e e e e @ s Opt [ SIYE5LT—siyooST 5T £ 9
'Ilt/‘\\. w PI st Aepug - - g — - B = ‘ o1 LSt 61 SMESYT-siyoozT 6l b s
L Aepsiny) o Pl T SIYBSTT-sijocko 3] or v
o, LOT ST Aepssupam % gg ¢ s65go-—siyoogo Lot gl £
6l 81 Aepsany " g5 g  SMESSO-sioofo - [ TR 3 [
oS oS 9 ¥R
66 b4 Aepuop yZT ST S4YBSzo-smo000 107 908 s 4
| . Aepa@3m AgQRquinN % |e30L Aepyeom _ Aeq J0 awiL Aq Jaquunp "9 |e0L Aegjoewil auoZ AqIuadiag " 95 |molL wuoz
{%o00)0 suonNppY-L10d 1T 1ol ot o8 0 o 0z o 00t 1134 paynedsig oL
(%12 S5SNI [RIVBIN J3YI0-9104d %80 T +8
%EE) Y [e050K 03 USE L/PapUByRIddy-310d P ot %00 0 L
(%00)0 A14MAUY JIodsues | AURINIOA-T10d I ot %Lt z 9
(%05) 9 uoisusya.ddyy spuncub suynsul-£10d I -poc T z g
| (%00) 0 papunojun/psIes0) 3391qns-T10d W oy %E8 o1 ¥
%80l T [eALIR U0 3UCD-T10d [ su0s *%IYT Of £
| {%e'8) L IP1ING JO JeJY L -VHIN 1 =09 %1Ir is 4
_ {%00)0 PIUNG JIWINY-YHN (%80} T papunasun Ha L %v'IT ST 1
| twzenyon |endsol Vodsuell AJRIUNOA-YHIN  (%S'¥S) 99 panjos-23jdwo) [ =0+ eI |e1o) SIOYO JO JAQUINN
(%L°0T) €T 1Y Yy eaH [eIuaiN-YHIN _ (%977t} b5 payisse JoN £LT
»»x20A1 uonEsISSE)) WOIN smEs AN 13340 # Aq SHED VHIN PaYpIedsiq SI192440 4O JGINN |€I0L.
i (%829} z8 43431 (xg'62) 9 8L 268 7'Z6 §SLZ {%er Lt} 28 {%6°25) 9 i%eglor .ssﬂ..ﬂe Tt 121
*xVHIN ION 19430 YHIN VYHIN (uW) |lepdsoy  (aw)ymedsig (W) jendsoH  (siH) yoedsig
JuoRedmssep N 130 sad awit] sbeRIaAY o Tjuads awi| [e30) - .a-nufonvﬁ_...,_......ZIrem_mﬁtiomvm_ni paynedsiq ©N paynedsiq ?0L

9JIAISS 104 S[iED pale|ay Yi|eaH |eluapy

SINY BLSIN 7 (7D E@2:0TS BIEC

7707 ‘T Adenuer — patenxd eeq ADIAY3S JO4 STV QILYIFI HLTVIH IVINIA
1207 ¥390100 A31AH3S 32110d AVE HLHON




& Juney pue ayoIN U) Q) IUBUNIIN SSpun Bpad Jeys Fulary U0 PISE] PIDENXD TBM [FGE] SEIA, B YUM IDAIIS 10§ SHED , .., IPOD YN SINdSP soWwop,

B uaad [ON 2838 JRSIW0Q 10N,

..qu. Bujje) SJUIPPUL ., "FUD VLY D0 PEY THUSPPU| BWGS

"SUBQINISIP HISIWOP O PAVBPOSSE SUCHIEIOM YT UOLIWOD IW0S udui?i :ouuua S{UL o, UONEURISDP O] HISSWOP € 10/pue UONEINSSED YOO ‘2dA) adua Lo HF- yedsip uo paseq P B pEY UM SIUIPU B sapnpul pedas siyl,
(%292 {%€'99} €9 (5000 0 1%y'L2) 92 (%3] 9 s6
*xx2SYIDIA sbieyy oN _vwm,_o._u 3jeW 8 2eWRY pabiey) sjen pabieyy sjewag J3qWinN |e30]

uoneubIs3q gl JILSINOJ
00T soT I=30L otz 7z SIYBSET-sayoorz oo soT [eI0L
e e I o e o tBL & Aepung aze evz a.xr & o %b eue ﬁo T9t 1 Sy650zZ-siyoogt el o0 o 1810
s 133 S Aepinzes " & v €T SIYBSLT-sIyooST 2 v 9
LS A S 4 ¢ Aepuid - - E . — 79T 1 SMESYT-smyoorT ooz 1z g
_ \‘/I\‘\/ ST per g Aepsinyy o vI € SIYBSTT-siyooto gz VI T ¥
_ ®  ger v Aepssupam oz 'S 9§ SW65go-siyoogo LY § €
s ow Aepsany T pe ¢ 51y6%50-snjooto - tald €T ST z
i o 3au02
| FASE1{ Aepuopy s6 o1 SIyYB5zo-—siyoooo b vIeE  fE 1
7.  AepyPam Aq Iequiny % (e300 Aepyeam Aeq joaun} Aqlaguinp % |e0l Aeqjoounl auoz Aq Jusdiag % [®oL auoz |
. %5°08) €5 %790 LT 1%012) 22 . %6T)T | (%0°2)8 .
_1||I paysse;) 10N #3#53UI0Q 30N vc:o"_ uonenus >_=m.3:mfaﬁ_o?§nm_o JPSIWOQ  SIUI{OIA [EHUII0G YHIM INISIWO(Q 3UBJ0IA 1e215AYd LM JSBWOG
: CRR St = T Bl
| o e |
. {%EEE) 5S¢ SueqIsIg IIsIwog 00L OB 03 OF OZ O
| (xo0l0 pRle[ay eI [eauan P o1 01 3 +8
{%8c) v u,qosd YaeugfloA |leg E— 02 61 4 L
%00 0 Pate|ay P gfsjer auoyd | e B 13 43 v 9
(%61)C sjeRML %6V E pepunojun B ~or 01 1 s
(%0T) T WIWSsRIEH [RUIWLD  {%0'T) T UOIRbISIAUN JBPUN ||B5/URA0 oot oL 3 b
1%0'0) 0 ynessy [enxss  {%O'T) T Pa9304d 01 3IUIPIAS JUIIYNSY] 0 o5 T P~ £
{%0°T}HT UBWBUYUOD Q1IN0 {%YZE) vE {Jeunwuz-ucu) paajos - a1adwo) I wo: Sey [4 [4
{%8clv TAneSsY  (%6T) T dagueyie D e it [49 1
(%80} s TAIY-uodespmanessy  [%5°0T) 1T abueyd Aq pasespd R, paynedsig juappu) sad
{%0010 € aaq-ynessy pajereibby  (%S05) €5 payisser) 10N [e30L SIMYO JO JSqUINN
¥+¥20AL UCIIEIYISSES WON = sn3eIs WoN ¥ SI92J0 # Aq s]jeD Jusawioq paunedsig sadwo 0 |
(%ogrl 15 (%b 1S} pS 09 108 L4 43 T'6LE |
(%z'st}or (%8'va) 68 (%29) £ {%£'€6) 86 sor |
Y30 ayndsig 3sIwog (i) jendsoy () yyedsig (M) jendsoy (saH)yxedsig _
"~ adAp yoedsig D0 dowi sbesny  Jusds SINOH [230L T aqenodey-uoN | a|qenodsy  paymiedsiploN  paysiedsia | #I€301 __

221/435 10} 5|8 pale|ay d13sawoq

AAHIS 4O4 ST1VI GILVI3d 21LS3INOA
A2IAH3IS 321N10d AVE HLHON




L4 I_.-_’ﬂ__— pue IYNN Ul ) DUINMID JIPUN 3P0 ey} ._._-:!_— U0 paseq PAPRENND M RQET] SEDLA, B YUM SHAIIS 10 SIE) a4’

Spea YN sndsip dnsewop,

£ U3 | ON DISM DNSOWD() 10N,

dsip uo paseq

Jusuodwiod JpsIwop |
JApun Ju(j(e} QUIPDY] ., FUC UEY) IOW Pey SUIPPLY WS

“SIOUEGIMSIA HISIUIGP 0) PAIEDOSSE SUOREION Y)f) UOMILIC BUCS SAPIAOI OIS S|UL ., VONEUISIP 01 JSIUIOP € J0/pUE UOREIYISSER AN *adAy 20uanmo0 ‘2dAy p 3 P B PEY tpIgm SUappu| Jle sapnpu) Lodas s, |
%81 T (%ees) mm ) (%001 0 %1 1T {%10T) 01 66
*&..‘.#gus ﬂm._m.._u Oz ﬂﬂm._ﬂ_._u 0—0: 2 ﬂ_ﬂEﬂu— EO&Q«-U 0-“2 ﬁﬂ@»ﬂr_u UmMEUm ._Un_E-..z _30.—.

uot3eubisaqa di JILSINOJ

00T TIT je3ol roz gz SIyBSET -siyoort ot o0t TIt  |®ISL
st e ol A = ol = Tor &t Aepung ..“c .a..z .e.z aez & o %.o ..,% ..e £ST 41 SIY650T—S1joogT o oo o o |
5 08T oz Aepunieg H - © @ gzt vt SIY65LT-sayoodT T LT £ 9
U z9r I Aepuy — 5 €Tt SIYESYT-suyoorT yauoz 06 ot §
I\.‘\.‘\ 5L ger g1 Aepsanyl _ — — _ M” 690 Tz SyESTT-~SIyoobo T st ¥
" gz e Aepssupam ot §v 5§ SwESgo—snjoogo K Tor W £
H I B34 Aepsany H 9¢ v  S1y6S5e-siyooko e 5 474 8z T
66 T1 Aepuopy 06 o1 SM65T0-sIyoooo Tousg " FOE ¥E I
Aepyaap Aq saquiny 9 [e30L Aepyeom Aeq o 3wi1 Aq RquIAN J 9 |e301  Aegjodwn) U0z AQIuedRed | 9%  [RI0L 2uoZ
(%1°E9) Oz ; %861 ZZ {%0°6) 0T - = S (%9€y %601 T
payisser) J0N 7 x21SIWOG 10N PUNOS UORENYS r\m_ro uu:mﬂ:um_o..aua%_n u_umano muc.a_.mg |ERURI04 YIM D5SaDQ 22URj0IA [e315AYd YuM IISSWOg
T3 o G I Ny
oot 252 E s s ot
(%1 LT} 6T ueQINIsi] Jnsawog 00T 0§ 09 Op GZ O
{%00)0 peIe|aY YHESH s i o1 00 0 +8
(%S¥) S u,qoid Yyoeaug/loiA |leg —— 00 o L
(%9E) P pajeay 1al/s|jed avoyy | —— 1 00 0 9
{%0°0) 0 seasy) B oor 112 s s
(%9E) ¥ WBLISSRIRH [RUIMILD  (X9'E) P papunojun F soios £'9 L ¥
{%00l0 ynessy [enx35 {%6'0) 1 pa@301d 01 32UIPIAS JIBIYINSU| ) g6l F£4 €
{%00)0 WRWBUYUOD BIqIN0  (%0'£Z) OE (leunuud-uou) panjos - :39jdwod . 1347 6t 4
(%60} 1 TAFT-Ynessy  [%6°0) 1 uoRde OU-3U3PI 5D UHIC SO 08 081 174 A
{%00}0 zTAducdeamimiinessy  [%S'0)S abueyd Aq pasea)y I paynedsig ueppu|sed
{%00}0 £ a-ynessy pajearsbby  (%1°€9) O« paiyissep) JON €301 SI13240 40 QUINN
¥%S0AL UOREOYISSE)D UIN ~ smesadn SIB4J0 # Aq SI|ED Msawog pay3edsiqQ S1IL0
{%s6v) 55 (%5°05) 95 [4:149 TZL (43 88T
%z sz 8z (%8ve) €8 (%ze)e (%826) €01 1313
B0 ndsiqg msauog {ww} jeydsoq  (uwlynedsig  (sH) jeudsoq () ._Hmnm_a
adAl ynedsig T Jeoyo sed awi ] sbeiaAy Juads SN0} [e30] © 3|qenodey-UON  9|qEnOded  poupiedsipioN  pausiedsia »I930L

321AJ43G JOJ 5||BD) PIIBJPY JIsaWog

AHAHIS 304 STIVD ALV T3 J11LS3INOJ
A2IAH3S 32110d AVE HLYON




oD I OHIEO REE O IO T O R L LI UG R ST BRI SR B SO B S S P R DR D

: O I S L L L R o <R G e S i L B B O S
£ QA G O O (83 A A ak; 4 Y " A N A “~ A “~ %y N i O Q
& &S S E & A S Y A L R R S S S

uosiad 1 ATETR T 15155y

STOENS NS L 6 WA, LYy il LS di g RNILEER [ ITOJLLI

15155% Juhe)diod FIE DM uosiad ugsiad
IEITT6  aouEnquyy A ROTEINE do3s oipgea ) uosIDg snoD1dsnS  polLEMUN

(laquinN) sadA] |jed jusanbaliq 3soN
o

00T ¥38W323d sisAleuy QYO TINYOM 0¥ LY AlYIUo




8€ 40 T 3ded

8T 0°00T 10T 0°'00T 88 jeel
00 a's S 'S g UBOIA ) ‘zoren3uo ay) Jo uoissnunad ssardxa ayy inoypm b_._awu Suiaa0z
o tes I T e e e kT
6'8Z S'3v 34 TEY 13 Apadaug 10} 5131 ‘@naag dod Aeg ypoN A o Auadad ar st uawdop sl - | ON
a8ue 97 JUIIId Iaqun
.w\“nmu..u“U q—.““ M m__h. u—uu.ws m_”_._. “.w“”“umw_ «—u@u“?-”. “.mu._ huomwumu
( o " T ¢ = = 0°00T o00r | B iy
/\/&MW\ m gvT 0T ) 101
F L7991 8 € YINGA, YUM 2|GRCI) H
1&/.)1 £'eE z 6 spwaawosyauL | () |
) 0’001 [4 0 ANYIA uOIS | ,.I
a...... 3 L9T- S g apwan snopdsns | ()
_ ~ 3t Lt vz et | dﬁ.ﬂﬂmﬁﬂaw
[ 00 il 0 huagqoy
b A | 000t T 0 apyen pasanodsey | ()
m . - N3 0'sT £2 0z youL 10 m
e ; =) 9'87 S L P
E ﬁ ea\. £vL 8 L 1Y ssuadn sonbi
| : Fo £ee- 4 . € I SO mncm..
g L/ w. ; 0001 v F4 uapisay — 12JU3 g yeig
i % | e T ] S R T T
wm%\ | A L2 O0F: 0 ol oo o, [ eomtpEmen eeye, @)
. | (st | s | v | wew| @
s i f ) 24174 77
- g __m I S ww—-ﬁﬁ 12ed-992a SJ-6ZA0N s10jedpuy
M 5 = juanag | 9 SIL APIM I5E]

i~

1Z0T ‘21 I_quuada(] 03 9 IaquIada(]

MIAIRAQ F03EIIPU] -XVE HLAON
poday swu) AppPam

1202 ‘€1 2qWa3aQ pamnposg
IIAIDS 9J1j0d Aeg YUON




oy 30 T a8eq

8'LT 0'00T 61T 0°001 10T telo)
0-071 76 it o's < WO “opeur8uo sy jo uoissnuaad ssaadxa ayy imonm Asuate Fuiatanax
- - —— = oA Jo 3pISING PARUNLASSIP 133Ny 10 ‘Jed w1 10 3joym W pasn ‘paanpoadas ‘paytssesas
x:] 14 4 0s mwe~ R Ly 13psosig |e12es 3q jou plroys J| "spodas jeuoneSnssauwl o paypene Jou pue Ajuo sssocdind auaByEut
v'81 L8Y 8% S'gr &6t Auadoid a0} §1 1] ANAeG adled Aeg yuoN A jo Auadoud sy 51 quawinoop siyg - ALON
o, 28uey) oy eI I3qunp o, JUIMDJ Iaqunp h.-omuuﬂu 1
a3 g A3 SIYL q2am siYL HaaM ise] oo 15%]
T . . Feg quoN
f e ....u_.r - T T £ B b e e Wl - e, IR el 0’001 oroot | ul [E30] JO JUddad
. _ . = 61T 101 | 1e10)
€ 2 | HINOA YUm 91qNoaL
6 1 ANYIA WLy Yay),
T [4 HYIA u|0I§
L G apiyap snomdsng @
e ve uosIad snoindsng Q
o 0 Asgqqoy
0 1 BPIYIA PAUIA0IIY
€C _ £C YY1 12410
61 | S PN
(114 | 8 Py asuad sonbry |
L L
9 | z saouayo g |
9 14 0UIMEIY — 1AIU3 P Yeag
0 z ssauisng - 1913 '8 XBa.g p
0 | o appon/apinm wany | @)
— = — ===, |p|_=u|umﬂ | -
o | messv | @
20T 120T
6122Q-€122Qd Z12Q-923Q s103eX1pu]
HIIM STYL qII M IS

1202 ‘6T 12quada(j 0 £1 J3quiada

MITAIRAQ JT0jeDIPU] -AVYd HLIAON
yoday au) Appam

TZ0Z ‘0z J2qwadaq painpold
221G 3DN|Od Aeg YHON




§€ 30 T 3ded

oe | o000t st 000t |  eml 1oL
c'Sp- 0g 9 76 T WIHOIA Joyeun3ue s jo uoissiuad ssardxo aq1 inogum douaBe Suatacas
AL § . — SR ———— ANOK JO IPISING PIeUILIISSIP JR{N 10 ‘bed Ut 10 oYM Ul pash ‘pasnpoidal ‘payissepial
0°0¢g- Lo £1 oey 0s 13piosig |enos aq j0u pinoys 3 ‘smodas jeuopeSusaauy 01 paupene jou pue Auo sasodind sxuaSur
rIv- [l e L8t a5 Aysadoag 10§ S1 3] '3NAIBG o Aeg yuop Ay jo Ausdosd 2y st juawnoep syl - ALON
7, a3ue 4 JuadId 13qLEn e, JU 1aquin
fowing | vewe | wemsi | pewwn | pomsm | 0890
N ;”_ e T S P T e 0001 0°00T fmm-_aﬂo._.uau:-“”“u
.QJ = 0'LE- st 61T ie101
: 001- 0 ESEs £ .-ﬂ:g yum qnoay
] 9'55- b4 6 ANYDA WO YL
A . 00T- 0 T apIyaA uajoig ]
K 00 L . i “apiyaA snoidsns | im
£8 | Tz ¥T uossag snomdsng
: 0°00T T 0 fisagon | (@ |
NS 00 | 0 0 apiyan pasaaosay | ()
Ty ? N Ere zse | 8 £2 oo | Q) |
.__“.. a\t | €9 n 8T 6T RIS |
o L L tmgsm.u..m.”!.. L q 1] 13y 35U Jonbny
m T £'E8- T 9 sasuapp 3mg
5 % y . € ge- v 9 | souapisoy - sa1u3 3 eaus w
4 Gy { | . i \ 00 0 o | ssausng - 293 g neaig o
. w.\ hwmv i | 00 0 ; PO frepaniy JWwany M
s AT i : §PS- S T | unessv | @) |
g T o=t i % 120 1202
+ ._ i . |t aBuey) 97320-0772d sl22d-c122Q s101e21p U]
s ~ =N, - juaxag q33m sTLL AIIM 15¥]
\ = L _ [ e 120 ‘9T 13quIad3(] 03 0Z 13qWdA(Y

MITAIBAQ) 10)eIIPU] -AVd HLUON
uoday awu) AppPapm

RPN

.W. . skl -

TZ0T ‘LT 52qwadag paanpold
22135 331j0d Aeg YyUON




SE 40 T adeq

ore m 0°00T £6 0°001 SL el
£EE- w £ v o's 9 WoIA -so1eur3iio oy jo uowssnuad ssaadxa ayy jnoypm Axuage Surarasaz
—7 == 1IN0 JO IPISING PAIPUILISSIP 1Y 10 ped ut so sjoym w pasn ‘pampordar ‘payissepdss
6C ! g9t ve L9 _ﬂ SE JAPIOSIQ [e1205 3q jou plaoys )] ‘suadas (eucneSnsaaut 0) paysene Jou pue Ajuo sasodind 3duaBijeu
819 T'6s (1 £S5y 1 vE Apadoug 30} S1 3] “WIAIG VYOG Aeg YuON Iy jo Kuadasd ayy 51 uawnsop sy~ g LON
o, sGuer) %, JUIAII 1aqunpy o, JUIN4 1aqunp bm‘m.wuas.W!.. ]
a3y H3IM SIYL F29M STYL A3 I Roam 15¢1
s = e - = =y 0°001 0°00T o
g\ 0'vT £6 SL 1e3oL
0001 T 0 B .L....Jan._aw> Num 3{qnoiy
i 0°00Z 4 8 t BPIYIA WO YYL
.1““_ 5 rm.-m 0 0 aYsA U
Canl £'58- T L 321yap snoiydsng
3 ET T4 [ quN. o uossad snoindsng
001- o I Asaqgoy
f.{ 0°00T 1 0 BIIYIA P13A0IBY
nm /J& i 5°79T 6¢ ] uIYL BP0 | m
8LL 14 81 Prpaw Or
=T 00¢- v S 1Y 2suaan) sonbn
_~.. 4 ) 0007 € T PP
- ) ; .qm.mm.n 6 v DUIPISIY - 1)U P eI
g i / w @ L. 00 0 o ssauisng - J2Iu3 '3 yeasg
e xhﬁa w..m - i |00 0 0 | apouuon fapinw wwany | (@) |
. gk S 0°0Z- v 3 unessy
_ \ . % oz 1202 [
= | > ST N dueyy | wef/73g | 92@-0222Q s10jedIpU]
F, ./J ww f.,.?_, - g N m STYL HIIM 15%]
f frx TH 7202 ‘z Arenue[ 0) 27 Jaquiadag
+ q - A=l MIIAIAQ 203ed1PU] -AVE HLION
I f f 1LY, \ : 1 wodoay aur) Apj3am

7207 ‘s Aenuef pasnpoud
3314235 301104 AegQ YLION




